

LETTER NO. L-65-10

ERICA M. HAMILTON
COMMISSION SECRETARY
Commission.Secretary@bcuc.com
web site: <http://www.bcuc.com>



SIXTH FLOOR, 900 HOWE STREET, BOX 250
VANCOUVER, BC CANADA V6Z 2N3
TELEPHONE: (604) 660-4700
BC TOLL FREE: 1-800-663-1385
FACSIMILE: (604) 660-1102

Log No. 33538

VIA EMAIL

a.ramirez@cloudworksenergy.com
j.miller@cloudworksenergy.com

August 31, 2010

Mr. Anthony Ramirez, EIT
Project Engineer
Cloudworks Energy Inc.
403 – 1168 Hamilton Street
Vancouver, BC V6B 2S2

Dear Mr. Ramirez:

Re: Mandatory Reliability Standards
Mitigation Plan Filing Request for an Extension

Western Electricity Coordinating Council has forwarded to the British Columbia Utilities Commission (Commission) your email request of August 24, 2010 requesting an extension to your filing deadline for filing Mitigation Plans required by the Commission to September 30, 2010.

The Commission considers your reasons for requesting the extension to be reasonable and by this letter approves an extension to your filing deadline to September 30, 2010.

Yours truly,

Erica M. Hamilton

JBW/ac

cc: Chris Luras
Manager of Compliance Enforcement
Western Electricity Coordinating Council
(cluras@wecc.biz)

Sandy Mooy
Senior Legal Counsel
Western Electricity Coordinating Council
(smooy@wecc.biz)

Laura Scholl
Managing Director – Compliance
Western Electricity Coordinating Council
(lscholl@wecc.biz)